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stuart sherlock

From: “Planning” <Planning@camden.gov.uk>
To: "stuart sherlock™ <stuart@pes-group.net>
Sent: 28 September 2012 09:55

Subject: RE: Enquiry ref: 05451 - 30 Bedford Square
Hi Stuart,

Thank you for your email, | apologise but as the phone call was in July | don't recall exactly what we
discussed. However, for an application to install air-conditioning units on a listed building, the following
information would be required to make the application valid. Whether the application is viewed favourably will
be considered at the application stage.

Completed form — full planning permission and listed building consent 7

The completed Ownership Certificate (this is part of the application form) .~

Completed Agricultural Holdings Certificate (this is part of the application form) v~

An ordnance survey based location plan at 1:1250 scale denoting the application site in red. _
Roof plans at a scale of 1:50 labelled 'existing’ and ‘proposed’ (if unit is located on the roof)~"
Elevation drawings at a scale of 1:50 labelled ‘existing’ and ‘proposed’

Section drawings at a scale of 1:50 labelled ‘existing’ and ‘proposed’

Design and access statement (please see; Design and access statements for more information).
Heritage statement (please see Heritage Statement for more information)

The appropriate fee (£335)

Photographs are helpful to provide site context See Py l-u Aossnice Qepoza

LY
Once you have submitted your application, if any further informatj f_‘ requiﬁed to make your application valid,
the validation team will write to you. (,:’/"irtﬂ \i
. i )
: ) bagys \
Kind regards, W S1 0O |,

Sally Shepherd
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. e [}
Planning Officer L}’% = \
Advice and Consultation Team E \
Planning and Regeneration Iy \
Culture and Environment Directorate v ~é;?d
London Borough of Camden 6,»—”

Telephone: 0207 974 4672
Web: camden.gov.uk

6™ Floor

Camden Town Hall
Judd Street
London WC1H 8ND

From: stuart sherlock [mailto:stuart@pes-group.net]
Sent: 25 September 2012 13:45

To: Shepherd, Sally

Subject: Re: Enquiry ref: 05451 - 30 Bedford Square
Sally,

Hi | hope your well, further to our last conversation | have finally received the acoustic report for the air-
conditioning installation, could you please assist me with what else you will need to pass this application

Many thanks

01/16/2012
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Stuart

Sherlock

—--- Original Message ——-

From: Shepherd, Sally

To: 'stuart@pes-group.net’

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 5:51 PM

Subject: Enquiry ref: 05451 - 30 Bedford Square

Hi Stuart,

Further to our telephone conversation, please see the following link which will provide you with the relevant
guidance for submitting the application:

http:/fiwww.camden.gov.uk/ccm/content/environment/planning-and-built-environment/two/planning-
applications/before-you-apply/residential-and-business-projects/plant-ventilation-extraction-and-air-
conditioning-equipment.en

Kind regards,
Sally Shepherd

Planning Officer

Planning and Regeneration

Cuilture and Environment Directorate
London Borough of Camden

6% Floor, Camden Town Hail, Judd Street, London, WC1H 8ND

Tel.: 0207 974 4672
Visit camden.gov.uk for the latest council information and news

é The London Borough of Camden has 2 waste minimisation policy. Please do not print out this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in etror, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from your computer.
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